

# Esteban Y. Tan & Associates

architects engineers planners

## COMPANY HISTORY

ESTEBAN Y. TAN & ASSOCIATES , respected and trusted for close to 40 years now, was borne out of the vision of Architect Esteban Y. Tan. Not long after passing the board, young and hopeful, he and long time colleague Architect Augusto P. Mojica, developed their craft by working for an architectural firm.

For Architect Esteban Y. Tan, however, the possibilities are boundless and the opportunity had to be seized. And so, armed with a vision and unsurpassed dedication, he established Esteban Y. Tan & Associates. The rest, they say, is history.

But the man, as he is, never rest on his laurels, nor does he cease to recognize the potential of his craft. So in 1994, Architect Esteban Y. Tan formed a partnership with no less than his son Architect Gavino L. Tan. This partnership is known today as Esteban Y. Tan & Associates. – Architects and Planners. Still guided by the original vision, but now taking in more challenges. EYTA Architect and Planners continues to strengthen its presence by being loyal to the reputation it has built: dependable to work quality and honest-to-goodness attributes that has become the core value of the organization.



# Esteban Y. Tan & Associates

architects engineers planners

## COMPANY ORGANIZATION

MANAGING PARTNER  
ARCH. ESTEBAN Y. TAN

PARTNER  
ARCH. GAVINO L. TAN

### CONSULTANTS

#### STRUCTURAL

AROMIN & SY + ASSOCIATES  
EGR. BOY SY

RIMA PARTNERS  
ENGR. ROGELIO MENGUITO

#### SANITARY

GUEVARA & PARTNERS  
ENGR. FERNANDO GUEVARA

N. B. F. CONSULTING ENGINEERS  
ENGR. NOEL B. FRANCO

#### MECHANICAL

PUNZALAN and PARTNERS  
ENGR. LARRY PUNZALAN

GUEVARA & PARTNERS  
ENGR. FERNANDO GUEVARA

#### ELECTRICAL

M. A. ALIX & PARTNERS  
ENGR. MARIO A. ALIX

R. A. MOJICA and PARTNERS  
ENGR. RALADIN A. MOJICA

A. CHUA and PARTNERS  
ENGR. ARMANDO CHUA



# Esteban Y. Tan & Associates

architects engineers planners

## ESTEBAN Y. TAN

### TELEPHONE

525-8132; 525-2673; 525-3572

### POSITION

PRINCIPAL

### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

1956-1960

MAPUA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MANILA  
B.S. ARCHITECTURE

JUNE 1963

ARCHITECTURE BOARD EXAM - PASSED

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

1960 - 1965

SELF-EMPLOYED  
CONSTRUCTION

1965 - 1968

ARCH. MANUEL R. GO & ASSOCIATES  
ASSOCIATE

1969 - PRESENT

ESTEBAN Y. TAN & ASSOCIATES



# Esteban Y. Tan & Associates

architects engineers planners

## GAVINO L. TAN

### TELEPHONE

525-8132; 525-2673; 525-3572

### POSITION

ARCHITECT

### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

1991

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES '91  
B.S. ARCHITECTURE

JANUARY 1993

ARCHITECTURE BOARD EXAM - PASSED

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

1990 – PRESENT

ESTEBAN Y. TAN & ASSOCIATES  
SENIOR ARCHITECT

